

12:57:17 BST: 2015-09-23  
12:57:17 BST: ----- Starting OpenCPN -----  
12:57:17 BST: Version 4.0.0 Build 2015-01-08  
12:57:17 BST: wxWidgets version: wxWidgets 3.0.3  
12:57:17 BST: MemoryStatus: mem\_total: 0 mb, mem\_initial: 0 mb  
12:57:17 BST: SData\_Locn is /Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/SharedSupport/  
12:57:17 BST: Using existing Config\_File:  
/Users/adrianjones/Library/Preferences/opencpn.ini  
12:57:17 BST: Styles loading from  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/SharedSupport/uidata/styles.xml  
12:57:17 BST: No styles found at: /Users/adrianjones/Library/Preferences/opencpn/  
12:57:17 BST: No styles found at:  
/Users/adrianjones/Library/Preferences/opencpn/.opencpn/  
12:57:17 BST: Detected display size: 596 mm  
12:57:17 BST: Setting Viewpoint Lat/Lon 58.3673, -2.0897  
12:57:17 BST: Setting Ownship Lat/Lon 57.9285, -3.1858  
12:57:17 BST: Loading navobjects from navobj.xml  
12:57:17 BST: Done loading navobjects  
12:57:17 BST: System default Language: en\_GB  
12:57:17 BST: Opencpn language set to: en\_US  
12:57:17 BST: ChartSymbols loaded from  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/SharedSupport/s57data/chartsymbols.xml  
12:57:17 BST: Using s57data in  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/SharedSupport/s57data  
12:57:17 BST: Setting Viewpoint Lat/Lon 58.3673, -2.0897  
12:57:17 BST: Setting Ownship Lat/Lon 57.9285, -3.1858  
12:57:17 BST: Creating glChartCanvas  
12:57:17 BST: PlugInManager searching for PlugIns in location  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns  
12:57:17 BST: PlugInManager: Loading PlugIn:  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/chartdldr\_pi/libchartdldr\_pi.dylib  
12:57:17 BST:  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/chartdldr\_pi/libchartdldr\_pi.dylib  
API Version detected: 112  
PlugIn Version detected: 100  
12:57:17 BST: Opencpn language reload for: en\_US  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-chartdldr\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for opencpn core.  
12:57:17 BST: PlugInManager: Loading PlugIn:  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/watchdog\_pi/libwatchdog\_pi.dylib  
12:57:17 BST:  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/watchdog\_pi/libwatchdog\_pi.dylib  
API Version detected: 110  
PlugIn Version detected: 4101  
12:57:17 BST: Opencpn language reload for: en\_US  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-chartdldr\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-watchdog\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for opencpn core.

|                    |                   |          |
|--------------------|-------------------|----------|
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Style Definition  | ... [1]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [3]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [2]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [4]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [5]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [6]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [7]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [8]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [9]  |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [10] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [11] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [12] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [13] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [14] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [15] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:52 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [16] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 285      |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [17] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [18] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [19] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [20] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |

12:57:17 BST: PlugInManager: Loading PlugIn:  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/libdashboard\_pi.dylib  
12:57:17 BST: ./Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/libdashboard\_pi.dylib  
API Version detected: 106  
PlugIn Version detected: 102  
12:57:17 BST: Opencpn language reload for: en\_US  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-chartdldr\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-watchdog\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-dashboard\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for opencpn core.  
12:57:17 BST: PlugInManager: Loading PlugIn:  
/Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/libgrib\_pi.dylib  
12:57:17 BST: ./Applications/OpenCPN.app/Contents/PlugIns/libgrib\_pi.dylib  
API Version detected: 112  
PlugIn Version detected: 203  
12:57:17 BST: Opencpn language reload for: en\_US  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-chartdldr\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-watchdog\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-dashboard\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for: opencpn-grib\_pi  
12:57:17 BST: Loading catalog for opencpn core.  
12:57:17 BST: Warning: iCCP: known incorrect sRGB profile  
12:57:17 BST: ChartDB Cache policy: Max open chart limit is 20.  
12:57:17 BST: Loading chart db version: V018  
12:57:17 BST: Chartdb: Chart directory list follows  
12:57:17 BST: Chart directory #0: /Users/adrianjones/Desktop/CM93\_May2009  
12:57:17 BST: GPS Watchdog Timeout is: 6 sec.  
12:57:17 BST: Initializing Chart  
/Users/adrianjones/Desktop/CM93\_May2009/CM93\_May2009\_Zone\_1-2/CM93/00300000/A/00300000.A  
12:57:17 BST: CM93Composite Chart Root is  
/Users/adrianjones/Desktop/CM93\_May2009/CM93\_May2009\_Zone\_1-2/CM93/  
12:57:17 BST: Loaded CM93 Dictionary from  
/Users/adrianjones/Desktop/CM93\_May2009/CM93\_May2009\_Zone\_1-2/CM93/  
12:57:17 BST: Loading CM93 cell  
/Users/adrianjones/Desktop/CM93\_May2009/CM93\_May2009\_Zone\_1-2/CM93/03901020/B/04201050.B  
12:57:17 BST: Loading CM93 cell  
/Users/adrianjones/Desktop/CM93\_May2009/CM93\_May2009\_Zone\_1-2/CM93/03900000/B/04200000.B  
12:57:19 BST: \*\*\*GPS Watchdog timeout at Lat: 57.9285 Lon: -3.1858

|                    |                   |          |
|--------------------|-------------------|----------|
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [36] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [37] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:53 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [38] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [39] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [40] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [41] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:53 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [42] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [43] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:53 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [44] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [45] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [46] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:53 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [47] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:53 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [48] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted: 11:48:53 |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [49] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [50] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [51] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Deleted:          |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [52] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [53] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [54] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [55] |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 |                   |          |
| Imac 23/9/15 13:06 | Formatted         | ... [56] |